
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director/Public Works 

DATE August 31, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – MATERIALS AND DELIVERY – 

12 MOS SUPPLY - 2021-024PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request:  

To approve 12 month bid – Materials and Delivery for 12 Month Supply 

 

We recommend the following vendors for lowest and best bid – 

 

300 lbs Rip Rap  Nunley Trucking  $25.85/ton 

100 lbs Rip Rap Nunley Trucking $25.90/ton 

Surge 8 inch  Nunley Trucking $24.75/ton 

Gabion 6 inch  Nunley Trucking $26.50/ton 

#1 Stone 3 inch Rock May Farms LLC $24.50/ton 

Crusher Run  May Farms LLC $20.45/ton 

Manufactured Sand May Farms LLC $23.50/ton 

Clay Gravel   May Farms LLC $13.25/ton 

Fill Sand  May Farms LLC $7.00/yard 

Red Dirt  May Farms LLC $7.00/yard 

 

We recommend the following as alternate vendors for lowest and/or best bid as appropriately needed -  

 

300 lbs Rip Rap  May Farms LLC $26.50/ton 

100 lbs Rip Rap May Farms LLC $26.50/ton 

Surge 8 inch  May Farms LLC $25.00/ton 

Gabion 6 inch  Century Construction $29.50/ton 

#1 Stone 3 inch Rock Nunley Trucking $25.50/ton 

Crusher Run  Century Construction $23.40/ton 

Manufactured Sand Nunley Trucking $24.50/ton 

Clay Gravel   Nunley Trucking $20.00/yard 

Fill Sand  No Alternate Bidder 

Red Dirt  Century Construction $10.00/yard 


